Select Board Meeting
Monday, August 229, 2022, 7:00 p.m.
Nowak Room, Town Offices
10 Front Street, Exeter NH 03833

Meeting in the Nowak Room at the Town Office Building. For virtual access, see instructions below.

Watch this meeting on Channel 22, or EXTV Facebook https://www.facebook.com/ExeterTV, or YouTube
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExeterTV9S .

To access the meeting via Zoom, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/81976339899

To access the meeting via telephone, call +1 646 558 8656 and enter Webinar ID 819 7633 9899
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the “Raise Hand” button to alert the Chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More access instruction found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Swearing In — Exeter Police Department
Bid Opening — Ambulance, Fire/EMS Department
Board Interviews
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Proclamations/Recognitions
7. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: August 8", 2022
8. Appointments
9. Discussion/Action Items
a. Train Station Updates — Bob Hall, Train Committee
b. Quarterly Financial Report through June 30" — Corey Stevens, Finance
Director
c. Transfer of Water-Sewer Impact Fees — Corey Stevens, Finance Director
d. Public Safety Facility Project Updates — Dave Sharples, Town Planner
10. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
b. Permits & Approvals
c. Town Manager’s Report
d. Select Board Committee Reports
e. Correspondence
11. Review Board Calendar

OwbkwnR




12. Non-Public Session
13. Adjournment

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 8/19/22 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend
this meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Swearing In — Exeter Police Department



8/18/22, 8:46 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Select Board Meeting 8-22

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Select Board Meeting 8-22

Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov> Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 9:48 AM

To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

We've asked to perform a swearing in for Jacob Hall and a promotional swearing in for Sgt. Clouthier.

Chief Stephan R. Poulin

Exceter Police Department
20 Court St

Exeter, NH 03833

Dispatch: 603-772-1212

Chair Government Relations Committee, NH Assoc. of Chiefs of Police

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and any materials contained in any
attachments is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify

the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message, including attachments.

On Mon, Aug 15, 2022 at 9:15 AM Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A17413258009290745658&simpl=msg-f%3A17413258009...

17



Bid Opening — Ambulance, Fire/EMS Department



Proclamations/Recognitions







Select Board Meeting
Monday August 8, 2022
7PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Julie Gilman, Molly Cowan, Niko Papakonstantis, Nancy Belanger, Town
Manager Russ Dean, and Assistant Town Manager Melissa Roy were present at this meeting.
Ms. Oliff was also present, via Zoom; she stated that she was unable to attend in person, and
that she was alone in the room. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 7
PM.

2. Board Interviews
a. There were no interviews conducted at this meeting.
3. Bid Opening- Sewer Siphons Project
a. J A Polito and Sons of Shrewsbury, MA. Addenda 1 is included. Total bid is
$1,989,250. The bid bond is attached.
b. NorthEast Earth Mechanics of Pittsfield NH. Addenda 1 is included. Total bid is
$1,681,975. The bid bond is attached.
c. N. Grenese and Sons Inc of Salem MA. Addenda 1 is included. Total bid is
$1,627,750. The bid bond is attached.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to forward the Sewer Siphon Project bids to the Department of
Public Works for review and recommendation. Ms. Belanger seconded. In a roll call vote, the
motion passed 5-0.

4. Public Comment

Gerry Hamel of 17 Little Pine Lane expressed concern about a water bill late
charge, which was higher than he expected. He talked to the town Tax Collector’s office
and found that if you're three days late you're charged a month's interest. He has talked
to the Attorney General's Office and Consumer Affairs about this. This fee policy isn’t
noted on the bill. There must be people who are having trouble paying these bills. The
tax collector said 20% of bills are paid late, which could be a few thousand dollars of
extra revenue for the town every month. Does the Board feel that's fair? Is it legal?

Mr. Papakonstantis asked Mr. Dean to have some clarification at the next
meeting about the practice. Mr. Papakonstantis said the Town of Exeter isn't trying to
make money on delinquent bills. He’s sure there's a reasonable explanation. The town
has a new collections software, and maybe it doesn'’t correspond to our existing policy. If
we’re doing something we should not be doing, we need to correct it. Mr. Dean said the
ordinance says amounts not paid within 30 days will be charged a 1% late fee for each
month. He'll have a legal analysis done on that language and bring more information to a
future meeting.

5. Proclamations/Recognitions



4

6. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: July 25, 2022
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of July 25 2022 as
presented. Ms. Gilman seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0.

7. Appointments
8. Discussion/Action Items
a. Valuation Updates - MRI, Scott Marsh, Contract Assessor, Janet Whitten, Town
Assessor

Scott Marsh of MRI and Janet Whitten, the Town Assessor, were present
to discuss the proposed updates to the town valuation.

Mr. Marsh said that every year, the State reviews assessments and sale
prices to find an equalization ratio. Over the last several years, manufactured
homes on rented sites and some condos are at a different ratio than the rest of
the town. We need to adjust the project factors for each of the mobile home
parks so that the assessments are more in line with the town’s average. This
year, the ratio is around 68%, which shows that values are increasing. The
“COD" tells you how close everyone is to the median, and that value gets better
with these changes. Looking to ensure everyone’s paying a fair and equitable
portion of the taxes. There's a five year requirement to get it in line with value, but
this is an interim year; the last revaluation was in 2019. He added that this
wouldn’'t have any impact on the town’s overall tax rate, which is driven more by
spending than by the valuation.

Betty Jean Wright, resident of the Exeter-Hampton Coop and Chair of the
Coop Board, spoke on this issue. These homes are affordable, and her
neighbors are older folks and the working class. Water rates have increased
250%. Years ago the Coop took ownership of the land beneath their homes.
Rents are affordable, but folks in this community are living on the edge. The
assessment would go up $12,000, which would mean a rent increase in the
community. This will impact peoples’ well being, health, and being stress-free.
We pay more taxes because we pay taxes on the land and homes, but we don't
get services like plowing, roadways, infrastructure, or Police Services. Owning a
home and selling a home is something that gets people out of poverty. Residents
of manufactured housing should be treated as equal and have more
conversations about what services we're getting. Increasing taxes even by $40 is
a lot to these residents. _

Mr. Papakonstantis said he appreciates Ms. Wright's passion for her
community. He pledged to work with her in the future.

Ms. Belanger said the timing of this adjustment seems a little off. Ms.
Cowan agreed, saying that there's a housing bubble.

Ms. Belanger said the Coop doesn't get the services that everyone else
gets. She would like to hear more about how we can address the fact that they
don't get services like Police patrol or plowing.



Mr. Marsh said all properties are assessed at the same tax rate, which
goes back to the value of the property. The Coop land is one value, and the
structure is another value, which are billed separately, but it's being treated the
same as a house.

John Grueter of 3 Sterling Lane said condos and mobile home parks have
private roads, so they don't get public services.

Ms. Gilman said the State has dealt with private roads not getting town
services, which should affect their valuation, but it hasn’t gone anywhere. People
on these private roads do use the rest of the town’s roads.

Mr. Marsh said every fifth year the town has to be in the 80-100% range.
In the in-between years, the State is not going to order us to do anything specific.
We're just looking at whether we want to bring the properties out of line with the
town average into line. Ms. Cowan asked when the next revaluation date is, and
Mr. Marsh said 2024. Ms. Gilman asked if we delay this, could the valuations
could go up even more? Ms. Cowan said they could also go down. Mr. Marsh
said if we wait, there could be a bigger increase at the end. Ms. Cowan said she
thinks we're at the top of the market, but we don't know. She added that Exeter is
economically diverse because of these communities, and she’s concerned about
the bump now or in two years.

Ms. Belanger said she doesn’t want to vote on this tonight, as she doesn't
want to be rushed into making a decision.

Mr. Dean said there's also the condominium element to this proposal.

Mr. Marsh said there's no deadline. If we wanted to do it in the near
future, it would push out when we could get the MS1 in, which is due September
1st. Another option is to wait and look at this again in the Spring, which would
split any increase over two tax bills and give homeowners a longer period to pay
it.

Ms. Wright said she saw the value of the park increase. Mr. Marsh said
this is the prior assessments, and doesn’t have to do with the land. Just the
home’s valuation would increase.

Ms. Belanger suggested a work session on this issue.

Mr. Papakonstantis said he would be more comfortable dealing with this
in the spring.

Ms. Wright asked if the town creates more tax revenue, where is it going?
Mr. Marsh said there's no more revenue, the town can only raise what residents
vote to spend.

Mr. Marsh said we've done the same process with the residential
condominiums. The ratio overall isn’t that out of line, but some projects are above
and some are below, so we want to make adjustments to bring them back in line.
Ms. Cowan said if we're putting off one discussion until the spring, we should put
them both off, as we might have more information about where the bubble is. The
Board generally agreed to put the discussion off until the Spring.

Ms. Belanger asked that they use the language “manufactured homes”
rather than “mobile homes” in future discussion, per Ms. Wright's suggestion.



b. ARPA and CDS funding update

Assistant Town Manager Melissa Roy presented a list of ARPA projects
which have been proposed or approved. The second tranche of $800,000 was
received last week, so we have now received the full $1.6M from the Federal
Government.

The Winter Street BMP project was approved at $42,586. There was
$185,000 for Pickpocket Dam; the total project cost $300,000, but we got a grant.
The Squamscott Sewer Siphons Project was approved at $420,000; that's the
second part of the project to drill a third barrel under the river. We have received
$600,000 in Congressional Directed Spending and the SRF program, and $1.2M
from State ARPA money in FY22 for that project. At the last Select Board
meeting, the Board approved a reclassification study to look at non-Union and
SEIU town employees to improve retention and recruitment. The Board also
approved an update to Maps Online.

Regarding the rest of the projects, the Great Bay Total Nitrogen permit
was discussed at the last budget process. $99,600 was requested by the DPW to
mitigate nitrogen, and it was proposed to fund this through ARPA. The IT
projects, including Town Server equipment and support, backup servers, Aristotle
Insight, ASCAP security penetration testing, and PC replacement, were all
discussed in last year's budget process as coming from ARPA. One new project
is Munis Transition team funding. The software that Finance and HR use for
payroll and HR support has been in place since 2017 without an upgrade, and
Munis is requiring an upgrade to the 2021 version. We could purchase a
transition package to help at a cost of $6,400. If all of the projects discussed are
approved, we will have $736,374 left in ARPA funding.

Mr. Papakonstantis said that he envisioned using ARPA funds for
infrastructure improvements we could show off down the road, like Town Hall
HVAC or improvements to 10 Hampton Road. Mr. Dean said when we made the
FY2022 budget, we agreed to reduce the IT budget and submit the IT needs
through ARPA. Ms. Roy said a lot of these IT upgrades were to support us
through Covid, which is what ARPA was intended for. Ms. Belanger said in the
last budget process, there was money in the budget to replace computers, so the
money was put to help support Covid IT needs instead. Ms. Roy said these were
discussions during the budget process of putting them t

Ms. Roy said at our level of funding, all of the ARPA money can be used
for government services. It's not restricted as we had initially expected.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve expenditures from ARPA funds for the following: Great
Bay Nitrogen General Permit in the amount of $99,600; Town Server Equipment and Support
Purchase in the amount of $52,800; Aristotle Insight for IT in the amount of $14,200; the ASCAP
for IT in the amount of $390; the Backup DNS server for IT in the amount of $1,500; PC
replacement for IT in the amount of $6,350; and MUNIS Transition Team Funding for HR and
Finance at $6,400. Ms. Belanger seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0.



c. Water Sewer Rates Discussion

Mr. Dean said he suggests having a consultant do a study on the
water/sewer rates. Mr. Papakonstantis asked if we have funds. Mr. Dean said we
would get a proposal from a consultant, and would split the cost between
water/sewer reserve fund. The study would likely cost $35,000-45,000 and might
take 90 - 120 days to complete.

John Grueter of 3 Sterling Hill Lane, who is on the Board of Directors at
Sterling Hill, said that Sterling Hill is in the 3rd tier, but the residents aren’t using
more water than other homes. Instead of dividing the charges into tiers, it would
be more equitable to just have one rate across the board, or to just keep one tier
for commercial use. We have done everything we can to help people conserve
water.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked about the financial liability for each of the 32
units to have its own meter. Mr. Grueter said they would pay an additional
service charge and the cost of the meter. The town would be collecting 128 bills
instead of 4 bills. He added that other condo associations are in the same boat.

Mr. Dean said there was a time when we charged different fees for
different meter sizes, but that was changed in 2006 to the more you use, the
more you pay. Now residents pay one service fee across the board but different
rates based on usage. If we adopted a flat rate, the residential rate would go up.
The Water/Sewer Committee debated this at length in 2006, but perhaps it's
worth a fresh look. Ms. Cowan said if it's a bunch of residences, can't we keep
them at the residential rate?

Ms. Wright said that at the Exeter Hampton Coop, we had a master meter
and individual household meters, and would end up paying the difference
between the two. We ended up installing upgraded meters and got rid of the
master meter. Now everyone is paying fees. She has a problem with only
ratepayers paying for water, since we're all enjoying the benefits in going to town
restaurants etc.

Mr. Grueter said the meter is not a profit center, it's about gallons used in
a quarter. There should be just one rate, like in Londonderry.

Mr. Papakonstantis said he'd like to have more information to deliberate
on. He thinks Mr. Dean should get a proposal for a review of the rates. Ms.
Cowan said she is interested to hear how this can be applied to the mobile home
situation as well.

Mr. Dean said the inverted block rate was adopted because we wanted to
make sure people were conserving. We can look at the master meter situation.

Mr. Grueter said he understands that “the more you use, the more you
pay,” but we can’t control it any more than we do. With 32 people using the
water, there's no way to get under the third tier.

Ms. Belanger asked to hear from Bob Kelly, the Chair of the Water/Sewer
Committee, on this issue in the future.

The Board generally agreed to have Mr. Dean get proposals for the study.



9. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a tax abatement for 104/79/317 in the amounts of
$710.52 for 2013; $276.97 for 2014; $382.30 for 2015; $422.09 for 2016; $401.35 for 2017,
$397.04 for 2018; $714.25 for 2019; $752.95 for 2020; and $743.23 for the tax year 2021. Ms.
Belanger seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0.

Mr. Dean presented a Property Tax Abatement Request due to ongoing

litigation. A writ of possession has been granted to the park, and we can't tax the
park, so this is a request to forgive the taxes and interest due. A new mobile
home will go onto the property.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to forgive the taxes and principal due for tax years 2018, 2019,
2020, 2021, and 2022 for $3,633.08 for 104/79/139. Ms. Gilman seconded. In a roll call vote,
the motion passed 5-0.

b. Permits & Approvals
c. Town Manager’s Report

n.

vi.

The Water Department responded to the pool, which was closed for a few
hours. We were able to get it back up and running.

There's a Budget Recommendations kick off meeting Wednesday
There's a Planning Board CIP meeting Thursday.

He attended a Health Trust Retreat last week, which was very
informative.

He's been talking to departments about shipment of vehicles and the
ordering process. He will have more info Wednesday on the progress of
the approved warrant articles.

He’s looking for an update from Attorney Mitchell on Swasey Parkway.

d. Select Board Committee Reports

'ii

iv.

Ms. OIliff had no report.

Ms. Cowan had a Water/Sewer Advisory meeting where they heard some
abatement requests. That committee is looking for members.

Ms. Gilman had no report. She attended National Night Out, which was a
lot of fun.

Ms. Belanger said she attended the ribbon cutting for the Park Street
Playground. There's a Public Input meeting for Planet Playground this
week.

Mr. Papakonstantis had no report. He thanked Parks and Rec and the
Park Street Neighborhood for their work and feedback on the Park Street
Common.

e. Correspondence

A memo from the Chair of the BRC regarding their meeting dates.



ii. A note from DOT regarding the Exeter Highway Block Grant.
ii. A note from Xfinity re channel changes.
iv.  Notices of thanks from New Generation and Richie McFarland Children’s
Center for town donations.
10. Review Board Calendar
a. The next meetings are Aug 22 and Tues September 6.
11. Non-Public Session
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to enter into non-public session RSA 91-A:3ll(a) Ms. Gilman
seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0. The meeting went into non-public session
at 8:49 PM.

12. Adjournment. Selectwoman Belanger moved to adjourn. Selectwoman Gilman
seconded. The Board stood adjourned at 8:58 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary



Appointments P
. T
s
)
- ( )




Train Station Updates — Bob Hall, Train Committee |




Exeter, New Hampshire

Station Report

Downeaster Boardings All Stations
Last 12 Months

163,395

67,664

30,530
11,616 7,670 22,111 19,150 20,598 22,180 21,243 10,455 6416

BRK FRE POR CRB SAO  WEM DOV DHM EXR HHL wosB BON

EXR Station Ridership by Month

\" MORTHERN NEW ENGLAND
=———, PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY

Y el Lidy Gt

Jul-21  Aug-2l Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Total

Boardings (Ons) 2037 1,810 1515 1,891 1747 1,537 1,049 1261 1669 2,043 2233 2451 | 21,243
Alightings (Offs) 2052 1,742 1589 1988 1762 1,620 1,109 1338 1758 2084 2258 2,488 | 21,788
Net (Ons-Offs) (15) 68 (74) (97) (15) (83) (60) (77) 89  (41) @5 @7 (549

EXR Station Ridership By Week Last 3 Months

693

576
490 O S56 s ags 519 507 515
417 438 454
387 348 371 382 391
48 32 35 %I 47 385 23 4% A8 48 82 42 S8 53 38 2% 53 K8
85 28 55 5§ 55 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% FE FE FE s 33 5% 53 5%
Station Ridership Station Ridership by Train Last |2 Months
by Class (All Available) Weekday Weekend
Ons Offs Ons Offs

0% 680 5307 382 690 31 38

681 1,377 639 691 746 664

682 24¢6 671 692 1,849 246

683 503 1.079 693 446 903

684 |.188 496 694 1,007 395

685 361 3.019 695 291 964

686 1,977 718 696 |, 161 424

687 372 5,455 697 257 1,550

688 583 959 698 564 617

689 45 1,055 699 45 658

1689 26 668

5% Total 14,179 14,473 6,703 7,127

s Coach @ Business = Multi = Group



- _one person at a time; of course there would be two. If they wem marked unksex th _

-'Exeter Downeaster Tram Statlon lmpravements

‘Rest Roomeaiﬁng area:

Location As we discussed | thmk the most opportune Iocat:on for a separate restroom«smali waatmg'
area buuidmg, considering ava:lan#e space, adjacency and fit, is the planting area ;ust north of the

_bulletin board area. The area is approximely 16 x 54 sq. ft.; 864, sq. ft.; a suffi icient areato :
accommodate a restroom building that would be des:gned fo be archntecturai!y compat:ble w:th the
station bmldmg

. See photo

me 4mpact items The tree oak tree in the mtddie w:;uld mosti fy ' o ,The 51gns and the
g mp posts would need to be relocated. Also the area t:onsldered the ESX rasireaci rightqﬁf way so
kconsnderation would need to be given to how fo obtain thelr permtss;on '

Comfort station space needs: Below is an ADA com phant lavout fmm the web ‘imws a typncai
restroom; appmmmately 50 sq. ft. This would be the minimum space requ;reman nd would serve only

provade user flexibility. Two would require approxlmatety 100 5. ft

. Then there is a need for entrance or corridor (dependmg on Iayout) space; 53y 10=x 10 whteh could
accommodate a station host desk and display material, and. which could serve as a small waltmg area
{10 people). In addition there needs to be a custodial closet (25 sg. ft.) and a room ﬁ:r ytilities, sink,
water heater, panel box etc; 25 sq. ft X :




Quarterly Financial Report through June 30, 2022 - Corey Stevens, Finance Director



TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET * EXETER, NH * 03833-3792 (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709

www.exeterni.gov

TO: SELECT BOARD & RUSSELL DEAN, TOWN MANAGER

FROM: COREY STEVENS, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: BUDGET VS ACTUAL RESULTS (UNAUDITED) AT 06/30/22 COMPARED TO 06/30/21
DATE: AUGUST 22, 2022

General Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

General Fund Revenues

For the six months ending June 30, 2022, Total General Fund Operating Revenue was $8.8M, representing 43% of
the FY2022 overall budget of $20.4M. By comparison, Total Operating Revenue at June 30, 2021, was $9.6M
representing 48% of the overall FY2021 budget.

Highlights of General Fund Revenues as of 6/30/22:
e Property Tax Revenues

o Property tax invoices totaling $27.5M were issued in May of this year (due June 30"), with the
Town’s portion equaling $5.98M. The balance goes to the school districts and county. As of June
30%, 86% of the May billing had been collected. The 86% collection rate was directly in line with
results from June of 2021.

o Other components of Property Tax Revenue totaling $33K, compared to $121K in 202 linclude:

= Current Use Tax $25K, Interest & Penalties S90K, other miscellaneous of $5.2K, less
Overlay ($86.5K).

e  Motor Vehicle Revenues: $1.6M collected, representing 52% of the annual budget for this line. Down
$41K from 2021,

e Building & Permit Fees: S$137K collected, representing 34% of the annual budget. Down $86K from
2021. While the town has issued more permits in 2022 compared to 2021 (473 v. 432), the estimated
construction cost of the 2022 permits is 60% of that in 2021.

e  Other Permits and Fees: $79K collected, representing 38% of the annual budget. Consistent with
collections from June, 2021.

e Meals & Rooms Tax Revenue: No collection to date. State remittance of Meals & Rooms Tax occurs in
December.

e State Highway Block Grant: $117K collected, representing 39% of the annual budget. Consistent with
collections from June, 2021. The final two quarterly payments of 2022 should bring total collections for
the year in line with the budget projection, consistent with last year.

e FEMA: No FEMA collected as of June 30" 2022.

e Other State Grants: $8.5K collected from the State’s Radiological Emergency Response Program
(RERP), representing 13% of the Other State Grants anticipated revenue for the year.

e Income from Departments: $434K collected, representing 41% of the annual budget. Consistent with
collections from June, 2021. Break down:

o Income from Departments - S90K collected, representing 31% of the annual budget. 2021: §79K
collected; 30% of budget.

Page 1 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

o Waste & Refuse Charges - $344K collected, representing 44% of the annual budget. 2021: $306K
collected; 41% of budget.

o Sale of Town Property: No activity in 2022

e Interest Income: $4.9K collected, representing 49% of the annual budget. Interest income forecasts were
scaled back for 2022. The annual interest rate on the Town’s investment account was .1% during the first 6
months of 2022 with an average monthly balance of $9.9M.

e Rental & Miscellaneous Revenues: $9.5K collected, representing 59% of the annual budget. Income
includes rental of Town Hall to Chamber of Commerce; various Rec. Dept. permits/rentals; rental of
Historical Society building. $2.4K from the NH Charitable Foundation.

e Use of Fund Balance: 50% of the annual amount approved by the Select Board for 2022 has been
recognized.

General Fund Expenditures

Total General Fund Operating Expenses as of June 30, 2022 were $8.63M, representing 42% of the 2022 budget of
$20.4M. On a percent-of-budget basis, these results are consistent with June 2021. A discussion of the highlights
and notable variances to budget is below. Generally, we would anticipate wages, tax and benefits to be 50% spent at
mid-year. Non-compensation expense lines will vary based on the timing of such expenditures and circumstances
within the individual departments.

General Government Group (BOS, TM. HR, Legal, TC, EL)

e General Government Group actual expenditures were $514K through June 2022, representing 51% of the
2022 budget. For comparison, the FY2021 budget was 54% spent through June 2021.

o Select Board expenses were $8.6K, representing 42% of the budget. The Special Expenses budget of
$3K was 17% spent at June 30".

o Town Manager expenses were $133K, representing 51% of the department budget.

o Human Resources expenses were $6 1K, representing 35% of the department budget. Non-
compensation lines were largely spent below budget expectation at mid-year.

o Elections expenses were $10K, representing 40% of the budget. Additional spending related to the
primary and mid-term elections should bring spending in line with budget in the 4 quarter.

Finance Group (Finance, Tax, Assessing and IT)

o Finance Group actual expenditures were $459K through June 2022, representing 45% of the 2022 budget. For
comparison, the FY2021 budget was 44% spent through June 2021.

o Finance/Accounting expenses were $162K, representing 46% of the budget. Wages, tax and benefit
lines were 46% spent due to changes in staffing during the first quarter of the year. Budget lines
related to the 2021 audit were not spent as of June 30" due to the timing of services. Spending related
to Education/Training were below budget expectations due to the staffing changes noted above.

o Tax Collection expenses were $46K, representing 45% of the budget. The Deeded Property and Tax
Lien budget lines had not been spent as of June 2022. Activity in these lines generally occurs during
the latter half of the year.

o Information Technology expenses were $122K as of June 30", representing 39% of the annual

budget. Wages, tax and benefits were in line with expense expectations. However, several software
and hardware lines, as well as Contract Services were underspent or not spent at all at mid-year.

Page 2 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Spending on the software/ hardware lines is anticipated in 2022, and timing is historically in the latter
half of the year. The use of contract services has been minimal to date in 2022, but some level of
spending is anticipated.

Planning, Building Inspection, other Boards, and Commissions

e Actual expenditures for this group were $244K through June, 2022, representing 43% of the 2022 budget. For
comparison, the FY2021 budget was 42% spent through June 2021.

o Planning — Actual spending of $120K, representing 44% of the category budget. Wages, tax and
benefits were slightly under 50% spent at mid-year. This is likely due to the date when the
Conservation Planner moved from a part-time to full-time position. GIS Software costs had not been
incurred as of June 30", but will be in October. A contract for a rezoning study has been signed,
however, there had been no expense to date as of June 30, There had been no activity in the Grant
Matching and the Sustainability line items at mid-year either.

o Inspections/Code Enforcement — Actual spending of $120K, representing 43% of the category
budget. Wages, tax and benefit expenses for active staff are largely in line with budget expectations at
mid-year. However, the department is still seeking a part-time electrical inspector and as such, wages
and benefits related to this position are unspent to date.

o Conservation Commission — Actual spending of $1.5K, representing 15% of the budget. The hiring
of intern help has been delayed until later in the year due to Covid restrictions. Trail maintenance and
roadside mowing will occur later in the year as well. Expense activity among these three budget lines
are driving results at mid-year.

Economic Development

e Actual expenditures of $73K through June 2022, representing 48% of the budget, were in line with budget
expectations. The Economic Development budget is largely comprised of wages, tax and benefits.

Police Department

e  Actual department expenditures were $1.8M through June 2022, representing 46% of the overall Police
Department budget. For comparison, the FY2021 budget was 42% spent through June 2021. Notable division
results are highlighted below.

o Administration — Actual spending of $420K was essentially in line with budget expectations at mid-
year. Expenses related to Computer Equipment and Software Contracts are anticipated in the second
half of the year and as such these line items are unspent as of June 30™.

o  Staff Division — Actual spending of $300K, representing 46% of the division’s budget. Staff has had
one open position throughout 2022 which accounts for spending on wages, tax and benefits below
budget expectations. Spending on non-compensation lines was generally in line with budget and
historical spending patterns.

o Patrol Division — Actual spending of $900K, representing 45% of the division’s budget. Patrol has
had one open position throughout 2022 which accounts for spending on wages, tax and benefits below
budget expectations. Actual Fuel costs at June 30" were 40% of the annual budget. In addition, there
had been no activity in the Investigations line at mid-year.

o Communications/Dispatch Division — Actual spending of $177K, representing 41% of the division’s

budget. An open dispatch position for the first half of 2022 resulted in actual wages, tax and benefits
below budget expectations.

Pagc3of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Fire Department

Actual department expenditures were $1.8M through June 2022, representing 45% of the Fire Department
budget. These results are consistent with mid-year results from FY2021. Notable division results are
highlighted below.

¢}

Administration — Actual spending of $353K was essentially in line with budget expectations at 48%.
Due to successful hiring activity in the first half of the year, spending on Physicals is likely to be above
the original budget expectation for 2022.

Suppression — Actual spending of $1.35M, representing 44% of the division’s budget. Suppression
started the year with several staff vacancies resulting in wages, tax and benefits spending below budget
expectations as of June 30™. One vacant position remains at mid-year. Several non-compensation
lines (maintenance/repairs, supplies, contracts) are also spent below budget expectation as of June 30%.
This is likely due to the timing of such expenditures during the year.

Health — Actual spending ot $66K, representing 44% of the Health budget for 2022. Wage, tax and
benefits spending were in line with budget expectation at June 30™. The Mosquito Control line was
25% spent due to the timing of payments on the vendor’s contract.

Public Works Department

Actual Public Works spending of $2.1M as of June 30™, representing 37% of the 2022 annual budget. These
results are consistent with June 30" of 2021. Public Works continues to have vacant positions in many of its
divisions. In addition, several large budgetary lines historically experience spending in the second half of the
year. Specific division results are highlighted below.

o]

Administration — Actual spending of $156K, representing 35% of the 2022 budget. Administration
started the year with two vacant positions. One position was filled and one remained open as of June
30%, leading to wage, tax and benefits spending equal to 40% of budget at mid-year. Spending on
Conferences and Education/Training was below budget expectations as well at mid-year.

Highways and Streets — Actual spending of $541K, representing 25% of the division budget. The
division was down one heavy equipment operator during the reporting period leading to wage, tax and
benefits spending equal to 44% of budget expectation at June 30™. Several repair and maintenance line
items in the Highway budget experienced little or no spending in the first half of 2022. This was
similar to results from 2021 at mid-year. Many of these lines were spent in the second half of the year,
and the same is anticipated for 2022. These budget lines include: Asphalt Reclamation; Bridge Repair:;
Culvert Repair/Replacement; Road Paving; Sidewalk/Curbing; Storm Drain Cleaning; Weed Control.
The combined annual budget for these lines is $882K.

Snow Removal — The annual budget of $313K has been spent as of mid-year. An unexpected price
increase for salt ($47 to $67 per ton year over year) has exhausted the Snow budget for 2022.

Solid Waste Disposal — Actual spending of $497K, representing 38% of the 2022 budget for this
category. $52K of encumbrances were in place at June 20" as well. Part-time wage expense was 45%
of budget expectation at mid-year. Solid Waste Disposal/Recycling was lower than budget at mid-year
(38%) due the timing of contract payments. Additionally, two significant lines, Brush Grinding and
Household Hazardous Waste, are spent in the latter part of each year.

General Maintenance — Actual spending of $235K, representing 36% of the budget for this category.
Maintenance continued to have one open technician/HVAC position during the first half of 2022

Pagc 4 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

resulting in wage, tax and benefits spending at 43% of the annual budget for those lines. Maintenance
Projects were still in the planning stages at mid-year and as such no spending had occurred in that line.

o Building Maintenance — Public Works is responsible for maintenance and utilities of the various
buildings owned by the Town. At mid-year the combined Maintenance budgets for these buildings
was 78% spent. Notable events that led to this spending include: electrical rewiring of the Pool House
pump room at the start of the season; plumbing issues at Town Hall; an overhead door failure at the
DPW Complex; additicnal maintenance requirements at the Safety Complex. Utility costs for these
buildings (electricity, natural gas, water/sewer) were 42% of budget expectation due to the timing of
monthly payments.

o Mechanics Garage — Actual spending of $130K, representing 45% of the Garage annual budget.
Wages and benefits spending were generally in line with mid-year budget expectations. Non-
compensation budget lines had little activity as of June 30%, however, spending is anticipated in the
second half of the year.

Welfare

e Actual expenses of $37K, representing 49% of the 2022 budget. The Town continues to see great demand for
housing assistance in the form of rent, hotel stays and utilities. A detailed report of the department’s 2022
activity through June was provided during the Select board meeting on July, 18™.

Human Services

e Actual expenses of $40K, representing 38% of the 2022 budget. Spending at mid-year is ahead of 2021 when
only 27% of the Human Services budget was spent. By the end of 2021, 95% of the budget had been spent.
Therefore, the moderate spending year-to-date in 2022 is assumed to be a matter of timing.

Parks & Recreation

e  Actual expenses of $288K representing 45% of the 2022 budget. Overall spending results are consistent with
FY2021 when 46% of the budget was spent at mid-year.

o Recreation expenses of $193K were 49% of budget for this category. Wage and benefit spending
were in line with budgetary expectations at June 30%.

o Parks expenses of $95K were 38% ot budget for this category. Similar to 2021, the Parks department
continued to rely on contracted services during the first half of 2022. A new hire was brought on in
April of this year, and another in August. As a result, the wage, tax and benefits budgets were less
than 30% spent at mid-year. In contrast, Contracted Services are projected to exceed annual budget at
some point during this year.

Public Library

e Actual expenses of $629K at June 30, representing 56% of the annual Library budget. Wage, tax and benefits
are generally in line with budget expectations at mid-year. Public Services expenditures were 100% requested
by Library Administration as of June 30™,

Debt Service

e  General Fund Debt Service expense was $180K, representing 13% of the 2022 budget of $1.38M. The amount

includes 50% of debt service interest through the June 30", The principal and balance of interest payments are
due in July amounting to $1.2M.

Page5o0f 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Capital Qutlay/Leases

e  Actual spending of $80K, representing 32% of the annual 2022 budget for Capital Outlay. Replacement of two
Police vehicles had not occurred as of mid-year. Lease payments on existing vehicles was in line with budget
cxpectations.

General Fund Net Operating Income

e  Asaresult of the revenue and expense activity detailed above, General Fund Net Operating Income at June 30",
2022 was $180K, compared to $1.26M at mid-year 2021. Several factors contribute to these results:

o The Town’s portion of property taxes from the May 2022 bill cycle is roughly $523K less than that in
2021.

o Other Revenue sources are $138K less in 2022 than at mid-year 2021. In addition, Overlay costs are
$63K greater at mid-year 2022.

o Operating Expenses are higher by $328K at mid-year 2022. It is noted that the 2022 annual budget is
an increase of $495K over 2021. A slight variance in mid-year spend rates (42.34% in 2022 v. 41.74%
in 2021), coupled with the budgetary increase, accounts for the higher spending as of June, 2022,

Warrant Article Appropriations

e  Warrant articles totaling $531K were approved by voters in March 2022. Of that amount, $124K was spent as
of June 30, 2022 representing first year lease payments on Fire Engine #5 and the SCBA equipment
replacement.

Amounts Voted from Fund Balance

e  Various articles on the 2022 Town Warrant provided for the use Fund Balance to cover the expenditures listed
below. These amounts are shown separately as a note below General Fund Expenditures because they have no
impact on net income for the year.

o Sick Leave Trust $100K
Snow/Ice Non-CRF Funds, $50K
Swasey Park $3.6K

Raynes Farm $100K

Park Improvements $100K

DPW Truck #9 $§72K

Fire Car #3 $48K

Town Hall Rev. Fund $5K

0O 00000 O0

Sick Leave, Snow/Ice and Swasey Park are held and invested by the Trustees of Trust Funds.

Page 6 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Water Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenue and Expenditures

Water Fund Revenue

e  For the six months ending June 30, 2022, Total Water Fund Operating Revenue was $1.9M, representing
45% of the FY2022 overall budget of $4.25M. By comparison, Total Revenue at June 30, 2021 was $1.7M
representing 43% of the overall FY2021 budget. The increase in revenues is attributable in large part to the
following line items:

o Water Consumption Charges — $1.6M collected, representing 44% of the FY2022 budget for this
category, and an increase of $179K over FY2021 at mid-year., Water rates were increased 11.2% in
July of 2021.

o Water Service Charges — $322K collected, representing 50% of the FY2022 budget, and an increase
of $13K over FY2021 at mid-year. The charge rate was increased by one dollar per meter as part
of the July 2021 increase.

o Water Assessment Fees — $7.5K collected, representing 300% of the FY2022 budget, and an
increase of $6K over FY2021 at mid-year.

Water Fund Expenses

e  Water Fund Enterprise Operating Expenses were $1.59M as of June 30", representing 37% of the 2022
budget. These results are similar to mid-year 2021. Notable variances to budget are discussed below.

o  Water Administration — Actual spending of $241K representing 54% of the annual Administration
budget. Wage, tax and benefits were in line with budget expectations at mid-year. Insurance
expense lines were fully spent at June 30" leading to the department’s overall results. The
Consulting Services budget of $10K had no spending activity as of June 30*.

o Water Billing — No notable budget to actual variances at mid-year.

o  Water Distribution — Actual spending of $397K, representing 45% of the 2022 budget.
Encumbrances totaling $86K were in place at June 30, bringing spending to 54% of budget when
factored in. Distribution started the year with two open positions and another became vacant in
April. As a result, wages, tax and benefits were 41% of budget at mid-year. Spending on
Overtime due to the lack of full-time staff was 84% of the annual budget. Several repair and
equipment lines had seen liitle spending activity as of June 30, however, this was attributed to the
timing of such expenditures.

o Water Treaunent — Acwal spending of $369K, representing 44% of the 2022 budget. Treatment
also had encumbrances totaling $86K in place at June 30%, bringing spending to 54% of budget
when factored in. The department was down one full-time staff member at mid-year. As a result,
spending on full-time wages was 47% of budget and Overtime was 110% of budget for the first
six months of 2022.

o Water Fund Debt Service — The majority of the Debt Service budget is spent in the second half of
the year when principal payments on outstanding debt become due. $690K of the $1M Principal
budget was unspent as of June 30",

o Water Fund Capital Outlay — The 2022 budget for Capital Qutlay had not been spent as of June
30", However, the Water Department is in the process of executing contracts for projects and
expects to spend this budget by the end of the year.

Water Fund Net Income

e  Water Fund net income was $340K for the first six months of 2022, compared to $215K in 2021. The
timing of debt service principal payments is a significant factor contributing to the low spending results at
mid-year. Additionally, and similar to 2021, open staff positions and the timing of various departmental
expenditures contribute to the Fund’s net income position at mid-year.

Page 7 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Sewer Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenditures

Sewer Fund Revenue

e For the six months ending June 30, 2022. Total Sewer Fund Operating Revenue was $3.62M, representing
49% of the overall FY2022 budget of $7.39M. By comparison, Total Revenue at June 30, 2021, was
$3.17M representing 45% of the overall FY2021 budget. The increase in revenues is attributable in large
part to the following line items:

o Sewer Usage Charges — $3.16M collected, representing 49% of the FY2022 budget, an increase of
$592K over FY2021 at mid-year. Sewer rates were increased 19.8% in July of 2021.

o Sewer Septage Fees — $129K collected, representing 57% of the FY2022 budget, an increase of
$44K over FY2021. Collection of septage fees began in FY2020 when the Town established a
septage receiving station at the wastewater treatment facility.

o Sewer Lien Revenue saw a mid-year decrease of $197K compared to FY2021. 2021 experienced
abnormally high lien revenue; 2022 revenues are expected to be much lower.

Sewer Fund Expenses

e  Sewer Fund Enterprise Operating Expenses were $1.28M as of June 30™, representing 17% of the 2022
annual budget. These results are similar to mid-year 2021. Notable variances to budget are discussed
below.

o Sewer Administration — Actual spending of $267K representing 56% of the annual Administration
budget. Wage, tax and benefits were in line with budget expectations at mid-year. Insurance
expense lines were fully spent at June 30" leading to the department’s overall results. No other
significant budget to actual expense variances were noted.

o Sewer Billing — No notable budget to actual variances at mid-year.

o Sewer Collection — Actual spending of $258K, representing 35% of the budget for this category.
As noted in Water Distribution above, staffing shortages related to shared employees resulted in
wage spending below budget expectation. Several non-compensation budget lines (totaling $36K)
had not yet been spent at mid-year due to timing.

o Sewer Treatment — Actual spending of $541K, representing 38% of the budget at June 30%. The
division was short one staff member during the first six months of 2022, leading to wage, tax and
benefits spending at 42% at mid-year. Several non-compensation budget lines appeared to lag
behind mid-year budget expectations, but are the result of the timing of expenditures.
Encumbrances totaling $27K were in place at June 30" related to Treatment.

o Sewer Fund Debt Service — The majority of the Debt Service budget is spent in the second half of
the year when principal payments on outstanding debt become due. All of the $3.1M Principal
budget was unspent as of June 30", and only $128K of the $1M Interest budget.

o Sewer Fund Capital Outlay — The 2022 budget for Capital Outlay had not been spent as of June
30%. However. the Sewer Department is in the process of planning for capital projects with
projected costs of between $150K and $175K.

Sewer Fund Net Income

e  Sewer Fund net income was $2.34M for the first six months of 2022, compared to $1.88M in 2021. The
timing of debt service principal payments is a significant factor contributing to the low spending results at
mid-year. Additionally, and similar to 2021, open staff positions and the timing of various departmental
expenditures contribute to the Fund’s net income position at mid-year.

Pagc 8 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER — BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Water/ Sewer Fund Accounts Receivable

e  Accounts Receivable in categories over 30 days continues to trend downward as a percentage of overall
receivables outstanding. The Water & Sewer Collections Office continues to pursue delinquent accounts,
using payment plans and shut-off notices to encourage payment when appropriate. As a result, Current
outstanding accounts represent 77% of all receivables at mid-year, compared to 64% at the end of 2021.

Pagc9of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 V§ 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Revolving Funds - Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

Cable Television Revolving Fund (“CATV™)

e Total CATV Revenue was $38K as of June 30, 2022, similar to collections at mid-year 2021. This
represents 29% of the overall anticipated CATV revenuc for FY2022. CATYV revenue is derived primarily
from cable franchise fees.

o CATV Wages, Tax and Benefits — Actual expenses of $57.5K, representing 51% of the annual
compensation budget. Challenges with availability of part-time help have led to more hours on the part of
full-time staff including overtime hours in some instances. Overall, Wages are up $1.1K and
Taxes/Benefits are up $2.5K over 2021.

e CATV General Expenses — Actual expenses of $27K, representing 49% of the 2022 General Expenses
budget and an increase of $4.8K over 2021. Expenditures for Capital Outlay and Education Channel
account for the increase over 2021. General Expenses include costs to run channels 13, 22 and 98,
contracted and legal services, capital outlay, internet services, software and equipment maintenance.

e As of mid-year 2022, CATV was running an operating deficit of $47K, compared to a deficit of $39K at
mid-year 2021. o

Recreation Revolving Fund

e Total Recreation Revolving Fund Revenue was $388K at June 30, 2022, compared to $306K at mid-year
2021. Revenue at June 30 was 83% of budget expectation this year versus 53% in 2021. Recreation
revenue is generally broken into two categories, Programs and Impact Fees. Program revenue was $375K
at mid-year 2022, representing 81% of budget for program revenue. Strong participation in the Town’s
summer adventure camp, sports, and other general programs has led to these results. Sponsorship revenue
has also been strong with collections of $12K, representing 241% of the 2022 budget estimate. Revenue
from Impact Fees was $13K at Junc 30, 2022, versus $10K in 2021.

e Recreation Revolving Fund Expenses are broken out between Wages, Taxes and Benefits, and General
Expenses.

o Wages, taxes and benefits were $26K at mid-year, representing 14% of the 2022 budget.
Comparatively, compensation lines were only 4% spent at mid-year 2021, As noted in the
December 2021 Finance rcport. 2021 was recovery year for Recreation. The need for staffing has
increased in 2022 as we return to more normal recrcation patterns.

o General Expenses were $99.7K, representing 50% of the budget for this category as compared to
17% at mid-year 2021. General expenses support Recreation programing and events and include
pool supplies/maintenance. utilities, marketing, and costs to run the various programs mentioned
above.

o Capital Outlay spending is broken into two categories. Capital outlays from the Recreation
Revolving Fund were $12K at mid-ycar. representing 51% of the anticipated budget. Spending in
this category was primarily on sporting and recreation equipment. Capital spending from
Recreation Impact Fees had no activity as of June 30, 2022,

Net Income: At mid-year the Recreation Revolving Fund had net income of $251K, compared to $243K at

mid-year 2021. While revenues have increased $82K year over year, expenses have followed suite increasing
$74K, leading to a modest increase in net incoms year-fo date.

Pagc 10 of 11



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2021 VS 2020 (UNAUDITED)

EMS Revolving Fund

e EMS Revolving Fund Revenue related to transport was $270K at June 30" 2022, representing 50% of the
annual budget for revenues. These results are fairly similar to 2021 when revenue was $268K at mid-year,
or 47% of budget. However, it is notable that BMS activity has increased over 2021 at mid-year. Calls for
service are up by 94, and billable transports havc increased by 210 patients. Revenue as a result of the
increased activity should begin to outpace that of 2021 as the year goes on.

e EMS Revolving Fund Expenses were $126K at June 30, 2022, representing 34% of budgeted expenses.
Results were generally in line with the budget to actual ratio for mid-year 2021, with the exception of
Capital Outlay.

o Wages, Tax and Benefits were $92K, representing 43% of the budget for the category.
Compensation spending generally aligned with budget expectations at mid-year. However,
Overtime spending at 39% of budget and Retirement expense at 38% contributed to the
results. It is notable that these results are not dissimilar to those at mid-year 2021,

o  General Expenses were $35K at mid-year, representing 21% of the 2022 budget for the
category. Most general expense Lines were spent at levels under budget expectation. The
timing of Capital Outlay expenditures contributed significantly to these spending results. No
spending had occurred as of June 2022, as opposed to a $20K capital outlay in 2021.
Omitting Capital Outlay, General Expenses were in line with the 2021 mid-year experience.

e EMS Revolving Fund Net Income at mid-year was $143K, versus $121K in 2021, the results essentially
separated by Capital Outlay as noted above.

Page 11 of 11



Town of Exeter

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

General Fund Operating Revenue (unaudited)

Current Year 2022 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget Actual as Actual $ Budget Actual as 2022 2022 vs
2022 Actual Revenue Variance Over a % of 2021 Revenue Variance Over a % of vs 2021 2021 %
Source Budget 06/30/22 /(Under) Budget Budget 06/30/21 /(Under) Budget | $ Variance Variance
Property Tax Revenue $ 13,057,962 § 6,014,141 $ (7,043,821) 46%| $ 12,730,017 $ 6,680,578 $§  (6,049,439) 52%| $  (666,437) “10%
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 3,080,000 1,606,884 {1,473,116) 52% 3,080,000 1,647,842 {1,432,158) 54%| $ (40,958) 2%
Building Permits & Fees 400,000 137,495 (262,505) 34% 300,000 223,214 {76,786) 74%)| $ (85.719) =38%
Other Permits and Fees 210,000 78,821 {131,079) 38% 210,000 77,843 (132,157) 37%] $ 1,078 1%
State Revenue Sharing - - - 147,706 - (147,706) 0%] $ -
Meals & Rooms Tax Revenue 1,125,948 - (1,125,948) 778,371 - (778,371) 0%] $ -
State Highway Block Grant 296,552 117,082 (179,470) 39% 304,590 119,097 (185,493) 39%| $ (2,015) 2%
FEMA 50,000 - (50,000) 67,016 5,502 (61,514) 8%| $ {5,502) -100%
Other State Grants/Reimbursments 66,390 8,500 {57,890). 13% 50,000 14,245 (35,755) 28%] $ (5,745) -40%
..jincome frcm Departments 1,061,500 434,262 - . (627,238) 41% 1,000,000 385,102 {614,898) 39%| $ 49,160 13%
{Sele of Town Property - - . - 50,000 - (50,000) -
Interust Income 10,000 4,894 - (5,106) 49% 55,000 5,767 (49,233) 10% (873) “15%
Rental & Misc Revenues 16,000 9,451 (6,549) 59% 14,000 6,825 {7,175) 49% 2,626 38%
Revenue Transfers In/Out 212,650 - (212,650) 304,381 - (304,381) -
|Use of Fund Balance 800,000 400,000 (400,000) 50% 800,000 400,000 (400,000) 50%| $ -
Total General Fund Operating Revenue $ 20,387,002 $ 8,811,630 $ (11,575,372) 43%|$ 19,891,081 $§ 9,566,015 $ (10,325,066) 48%| $  (754,385) 8%




Town of Exeter
General Fund Operating Expenses (unaudited)
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

Current Year 2022 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals -
$ Budget
Actual Variance Actual $ Budget 2022 2022 vs
Expenses Under Expenses  Variance Under vs 2021 2021 %
Department 2022 Budget 06/30/22 /(Over) % Spent | 2021 Budget 06/30/21 /(Over) % Spent | $ Variance Variance
Total General Government $ 1,007,367 _$ 514,273 $ 493,094 51%| $§ 935,476 $ 502,707 _$ 432,769 54% 11,566 2%
Total Finance 1,017,033 459,482 557 ,551 45% 983,295 433,540 549,755 44% 25,942 6%
Total Planning & Building 568,675 244,550 324,125 43% 533,540 221,910 311,630 42% 22,640 10%
Total Economic Development 153,114 73,035 80,079 48% 147,302 '7’@79 76,323 48% 2,056 3%
Total Police 3,919,292 1,797,253 2,122,039 46% 3,781,444 1,580,822 2,180,622 42% 206,431 13%
Total Fire 3,978,350 1,782,188 2,196,162 45% 3,903,592 1,740,863 2,162,629 45% 41,225 2%
Total Public Works 5,718,882 2,111,477 3,607,405 37% 5,560,195 2,047,618 3,512,577 37% 63,859 3%
Total Welfare 75,825 37,285 38,540 49% 73,120 21,193 51,927 29% 16,092 76%
Total Human Services 105,105 40,148 64,957 38% 10,720 29,304 77,416 27% 10,844 37%
Total Parks & Recreation 639,072 287,851 351,221 45% 580,176 266,339 313,837 46% 21,512 8%
Total Other Culture/Recreation 34,000 6,877 27,123 20% 33,500 15,473 _ 18,027 f'é% (8,596) 56%
Total Library 1,124,643 628,754 495,889 56% 1,081,267 607,802 473,365 56% 20,852 3%
Total Debt Service 1,385,502 179,547 1,205,955 13% 1,374,215 184,965 1,189,250 13%. (5.418) 3%
Total Capital Outlay & Leases 253,658 80,049 173,609 32% 400,866 250,761 150,105 63% {170,712) 68%
|Payroll Bensfits & Taxes 406,484 388,408 18,076 96% 396,373 318,948 77,428 80% 69,460 22%
Total General Fund Oporating Expenses $ 20387002 $ 8,631,177 § 11,755,825 42.337%|$ 19,891,081 $ 8,303,424 $ 11,587,657 41.744%|$ 327,753 4%
Net Operating Income/ (Deficit)| $ - 8 180,453 $ 180,453 $ = $ 1,262,591 $ 1,262,591 {1,082,138) 86%
Warrant Article Appropriations $ 530,798 $ 123,635 $ 407,163 23%| ¢ 276,459 § 100,000 $ 176,459 36% 23,635 24%
Net Income/ (Deficit) 56,818 $ 1,162,591
Total Voted from Fund Balance $ 478,395 §$ 267,234 § 211,161 $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ - $ 117,234




Town of Exeter

Water Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
Actual $ Budget Actual $ Budget 2022 2022 vs
2022 Revenue Variance Over % 2021 Revenue Variance Over vs 2021 2021 %
Water Fund Revenues Budget 06/30/22 {(Under) Collected Budget 06/30/21 I{Under) % Collected| $ Variance  Variance
Total Water Fund Operating Revenues $ 4,249,390 $ 1,925741 $ (2,323,649) 45%|$ 4,054,184 $ 1,731,005 $ (2,323,179) 43%|$ 194,736 1%
2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2022 2022 vs
Expenses Under Expenses Under % vs 2021 2021 %
Water Fund Expenditures 2022 Budget 06/30/22 {(Over) % Spent | 2021 Budget 06/30/21 {{Over) Spent $ Variance  Variance
Water Administration $ 445,520 $ 240,969 $ 204,551 54%| $ 409,340 $ 229,677 $ 179,663 56%| % - - 11,202 5%
Water Billing $ 191,534 § 87,614 § 103,920 46%| $ 171,147 § 82,504 $ 88,643 48%]| $ 5110 8%
‘|Water Distribution $ 889333 § 397,186 ~§$ 492,147 " 45%| $ - 872,786 $ 360,213 $§ 512,573 - MM%| $ 36,973 10%
Water Treatment $ 846432 $§ 368,731 $ 477,701 44%|$ 822395 $§ 365605 $ 456,790 WA%|$ 3,126 1%
Water Fund Debt Service $ 1,323,021 $§ 491,594 $ 831,427 37%|$ 1,263,186 $ = 454,747 $ 808,439 --36%[$ - 35,847 8%
Water Fund Capital Outlay $ 553,550 § - $ 553,550 $ 515330 § 22,968 $ 492,362 4%] $ (22,968) -100%
Total Water Fund Operating Expenses $ 4,249,390 $ 1,586,094 $ 2,663,296 37%|$ 4,054,184 $ 1,515,714 $ 2,538,470 37%] $ 70,380 5%
Net Operating Income/(Deficit)| $ - $ 339,647 $ 339,647 $ - $ 215291 $ 215291 124,356 58%
Warrant Article Appropriations $ 11,041 $ -




Town of Exeter

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2022 2022 vs
2022 Revenue Over % 2021 Revenue Over % vs 2021 2021 %
Sewer Fund Revenues Budget 06/30/22 (Under) Collected Budget 06/30/21 /(Under) Collscted $ Variance Varlance
State Grant Revenue $ 10,000 § - $ {10,000) $ 16,421 _§ - $ (16,421) $ - 0%
Sewer Fund Revenues $7,375,953 $ 3,616,476 ¢ (3,759,477) 49%] $ 6,998,943 ¢ 3,173,340 $ (3,825,603) 45%| $ 438,349 14%
Total Sewer Fund Operating Revenues $7,385953 $§ 3,616,476 $ (3,769,477) 49%| $ 7,015364 $ 3,173,340 $ (3,842,029) 45%| $ 443,136 14%
2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2022 2022 vs
2022 Expenses Under Expenses Under vs 2021 2021 %
Sewer Fund Expenditures Budget 06/30/22 /(Over) % Spent | 2021 Budget 06/30/21 l{Over) % Spent| $ Variance Variance
Sewer Administration Expense $ 477809 $ 266,581 $ 211,328 56% $ 463,039 $ 256,088 $ 206,951 55%| $ 10,493 4%
Sewer Billing:Expense $ 188,309 § 84,253 $ 104,056 45% $ 167,922 § 81,490 $ 86,432 49% $ 2,763 3%
Sewer Collection Expense $ 742,007 $ 257,618 $ 484,389 35% $ 732111 § 269,210 $ 462,901 37%| $ (11,592) 4%
Sewer Treatment Expense $1431,279 $ 541,226 $ 890,053 38% $ 1,330,179 § 558,964 $ 771,215 42% $ (17,738) -3%
Sewer Fund Debt Service Expense $4,305495 $ 128,739 § 4,176,756 3% $ 4106782 § 5‘5,339‘ $ 4,051,543 1%] $ 73,500 133%
Sewer Fund Capital Outlay Expense $ 240954 $ - $ 240,954 $ 215331 _$ 5107 _$ 210,224 2%| $ (5,107) -100%
Total Sewer Fund Operating Expenses 1 $7,385,953 $ 1,278,417 $ 6,107,536 17% $ 7015364 $ 1,226,098 $ 5,789,266 17%( $ 52,319 4%
Net Operating Income/(Deficit)| $ - $ 2,338,059 $ 2,338,059 $ - $ 1,947,242 $ 1,947,242 $ 390,817 20%
Warrant Article Appropriations $ 211,041 § - $ 211,041 $ - 8 - $ -
Appropriations from Reserves - Solar Array| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 65,000 $  (65,000)
Net income/(Deficit) $ 2,338,059 $ 1,882,242




Town of Exeter

CATV Revolving Fund - Revenue & Expenses (unaudited)
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
2022 2022 vs
2022 Actual $ % 2021 Actual $ % vs 2021 2021 %
Budget 06/30/22 Variance Variance | Budget 06/30/21 Variance  Variance | $ Variance Variance
CATV Revenues
Cable Franchise Fees $ 130,000 $ 37,780 $ (92,220) -71% $ 137,500 $§ 37,247 $ (100,253) <73% $ 533 1%
Tech/AV Service Fees $ - $ 200 $ 200 100% $ - § - $ - $ 200 100%
Total CATV Revenues $ 130,000 $ 37,980 $ (92,0200 -71% |$ 137,500 $ 37,247 $ (100,253) <73% $ 733 2%
CATV Expenses
Wages, Taxes & Benefits $ 112,139 $ 57,577 $ 54,562 51% $ 127,434 $ 53,933 $ 73,501 42% $ 3,644 7%
General Expenses $ 55,022 $ 27,162 $ 27,860 49% $ 74550 $ 22361 3 __52,189 30% $ 4,501 21%
Total CATV Expenses $ 167,161 $ 84,739 $ 82422 51% $ 201,984 $ 76,294 '$ 125,690 - 38% $ 0 8445 11%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ (37,161) & {46,759) $ (9,598) 126% |$ (64,484) $ (39,047) $ 25437 61% $  (7,712) 20%




Town of Exeter
Recreation Revolving Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals

Wright Karen Wright 2022 2022 vs

2022 RRFund  Impact Fees Memorial Actual 2021 RR Fund Impact Fees Memorial Actuals vs 2021 2021 %

Budget Actuals Actuals  Fund Actuals  06/30/22 $ Varlance % Varlance Budget Actuals Actuals Fund Actuals 06/30/21 $ Varlance % Variance | $ Variance | Variance

Total Rec. Revolving Revenue| § 466,000 $ 375471 $ 12,785 $ 1 $ 388257 $ (77,743) 83% |$ 582,000 § 295834 $ 10246 $ 3 $ 306083 $(275917) S3% |$ 82174  27%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits| § 179,051 $ 25520 § . $ - $ 25,520 $ 153,530 14% $ 238675 § 10,090 $ - $ - $ 10,050 $§ 228,585 4% $ 15,430 153%
General Expenses| $ 199,450 $ 99,708 $ - $ - $ 99,708 $ 99,746 50% $ 273525 $ 46308 S . $ - $ 46,908 $ 226,617 17% $ 52,796 113%
CapitalOutlay| § 23,000 $ 11,816 $ - $ - $ 11816 $ 11184 51% $ 16000 $ 6,401 $ - $ - $ 6401 $ 95599 40% $ 5415 0%

Total Rec. Revolving Expenses| $ 401,501 $ 137,041 $ - $ - $ 137041 $ 264,460 34% $ 528200 $ 63,399 $ - $ - $ 63,399 $ 454,801 12% $ 73,642 116%
Net Income/(Deficit)] $ 64,500 $ 238,431 $ 12,785 $ 1 § 251,217 $§ 186,717 389% $ 53800 $§ 232435 $ 10,246 $ 3 $ 242,684 $ 188,884 451% $ 8513 4%

Iy S .~



Town of Exeter
Ambulance Revolving Fund - Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 Budget vs Actual 2021 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
2022 Actual % Actual %
Budget 06/30/22 $ Variance Variance |2021 Budget 06/30/21 $ Variance Variance | $ Variance 9% Variance

Total EMS Revolving Revenues $ 540,000 § 269,516 $ (270,484) 50% $ 566,000 $ 268,483 $ (297,517) 47% S 1,033 0%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits $ 213,131 $ 91,712 $ 121,419 43% $ 203,121 S 91,747 S 111,374 45%| $ (35) 0%
General Expenses $ 162,727 $ 34,724 $ 128,002 21% $ 173,957 S 55,213 § 118,744 32%| $ (20,489) -37%
Total EMS Revolving Expenses $ 375858 $§ 126,436 $ 249,422 34% $ 377,078 $ 146,960 S 230,118 39%| S {20,524) -14%

Net Income/{Deficit)| $ 164,142 $ 143,080 $ {21,062) $ 188,922 $ 121,523 § (67,399) $ 21,557 18%




Town of Exeter
Analysis of Property Tax/Liens Receivable
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

Balance Balance

Outstanding Outstanding

as of" as of $ %
Type Bill Year 06/30/22 12/31/21 Change Change
Lien 2009 S 403 S - 403 § - 0%
Lien 2010 50 . . 839 (249) (30)%
Lien 2011 . 1,497 - 5,599 (4,102) (73)%
Lien 2012 2,916 4,408 (1,492) (34)%
Lien 2013 5,892 - .9,494 - (3,602) (38)%
Lien 2014 - T 13,108 ' 16,093 (2,985) (19)%
Lien 2015 12,978 20,787 (7,809) (38)%
Lien 2016 19,462 - 29,649 (10,187) (34)%
Lien 2017 26,078 .37,697 (11,619) (31)%
Lien 2018 38,032 55.078 (17,046) (31)%
Lien 2019 85,601 166,955 (81,354) (49)%
Lien 2020 198,068 260,114 (62,046) (24)%
Lien 2021 366,835 1,525,731 {1,158,896) (76)%

Subtotal $§ 771,460 $ 2,132,847 $ (1,361,387) (64)%

Tax 2022 $ 3,724,426 $ - $ 3,724,426 N/A

Grand Total $ 4,495,886 $ 2,132,847 $ 2,363,039 111%

2022 property taxes were 86% collected as of 6/30/2022, consistent with collections at
6/30/2021. Property tax liens receivable have deceased by 64% or $1.36M from 12/31/21.
As of 7/31/22, $635K of the May 2022 property taxes billed remained outstanding.



Town of Exeter
Accounts Receivable Aging Analysis - Watar & Sever
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021 '

Current 31-60 Days 51-90 ?avs Over 90 Days Total
As of 07/01/22 $ 852,952 $ 162,019 $' ‘16,957 $ 69,754 $ 1,101,692
Percent Outstanding 77% | 15% 7 2% 6% 100%
As of 12/31/21 $ 838,723 §$ 339,050 $ 34,650 $= 106916 $ 1,319,379
Percent Outstanding 64% 26% | 3% 8% 100%
Increase/(Decrease) S 14,229 $ (177,071) $ (17,683) $ (37,162) $ (217,687)
% Increase/(Decrease) 2% -52% -51% -35% -16%

. Accounts receivable in categories over 30 days continues to trend downward as a percentage of overall

| receivables outstanding. The Water & Sewer Collections Office continues to pursue delinquent accounts,
* using payment plans and shut-off notices to encourage payment when appropriate. As a result, Current
" outstanding accounts represent 77% of all receivables at mid-year, compared to 64% at the end of 2021.




Tdeo g ,g o
.
=




TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH + 03833-3792 » (603) 778-0591 « FAX 772-4709
www.exeternh.gov

TO: RUSSELL DEAN, TOWN MANAGER
FROM: COREY STEVENS, FINANCE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: USE OF WATER/ SEWER IMPACT FEES
DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022

The Water and Sewer Impact Fee bank accounts have balances of $90,423.28 and $189,932.30
respectively as of 6/30/2022. The Town has not utilized water/ sewer impact fees to offset debt
payments on water/ sewer capital projects since segregated accounts were established for each in
2019. I recommend that an amount representing the water and sewer impact fees collected in
2019 and 2020 be transferred in to their respective Funds at this time. The total to be transferred
would be $197,870.66, broken down as follows: Water Impact Fee account $63,160.86; Sewer
Impact Fee account $134,709.80.



Public Safety Facility Project Updates — Dave Sharples, Town Planner



TOWN OF EXETER

Planning and Building Department
10 FRONT STREET  EXETER, NH » 03833-3792 » (603) 778-0591 FAX 772-4709
www.exeternh.gov

Date: August 17, 2022

To: Russell Dean, Town Manager
From: Dave Sharples, Town Planner
Re: Public Safety Complex Update

| am writing this memorandum in response to your request for an update on the Public
Safety Complex and to get some input from the Select Board. In concert with the Select
Board, Facilities Advisory Committee, and town staff, we reviewed a host of
options/combinations to site a new Police Station and/or new Fire Station (with or
without a substation) from locating them on the existing site, Holland Way, 30-32 Court
St, and 6 Continental Dr. We also explored if a fire substation is warranted as part of
this project. Through these discussions with the Select Board, Facilities Advisory
Committee and town staff, we have developed conceptual plans for a new Police
Station and Fire Substation at the town-owned land at 6 Continental Drive.

Now that we have identified a path forward for the Police and Fire Substation at 6
Continental Dr, we are looking for feedback on how to proceed with the current facility at
20 Court St. One proposal is to renovate the existing building to house the main fire
station with extensive renovations. Another is to make modest renovations. A final
option is to raze the building and site improvements and construct a new main fire
station. Bob Robicsek from Lavallee Brensinger Architects (LBA) has informed me that
the town can reasonably expect to get 40+ years of use from new construction and 15-
20 years from a renovation.

LBA has developed cost estimates for all of these options that are enclosed for your
review. Please note that | am writing this memorandum in anticipation of receiving them
on August 18". However, | will be out of the office and return on August 22" and will
review the estimates and additional information prior to the meeting.

| would like to appear before the Select Board at their August 22, 2022 meeting to
discuss the options and present the cost estimates. The Police Chief, Deputy Police
Chief, Assistant Fire Chief, Bob Robicsek from LBA, and myself will be in attendance to
present the information and answer any questions the Board may have.

Thank You.

enc (1)



City of Exeter, NH

Public Safety Complex
Police & Fire Departments
Continental & Court Street

Conceptual design

Date:
Augusta 18, 2022

Prepared for:
City of Exeter, NH

LBA Consultants:
VHB; Bedford NH
Jobin Construction Consultants, LLC

LAVALLEE | BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS



W comgaioro\BediordiS2839 00 Exeter Program And SAecsd\I\Concepti\Fit Sketch - Continental REV 2022-08- 17 dwg

N0

24'x24' GARAGE
/_I,'— COVERED CARPORT
S—

TRASH ENCLOSURE

/COVERED CARPORT SENERATORAD
e T e
b GO
x112

SECURE PARKING

£

0 2
=] 2,
o P
=
B mEes C
-~ '35 ® o
il Aok 1 )
®

x108

RETAINING WALL
(8-10 FT MAX)

DISPATCH ANTENNA

APPARATUS APRON

]
z

FFE 108 +/-

ek -
A
A0 x105

x105.5

Continental Drive

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

RETAINING WALL (4FT MAX)

.'

I 110
CURB CUT MAY
REQUIRE ACCESS
EASEMENT

x108
Tog
.706

7\ APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE SV\‘C;’,.E

Police Department & Fire Substation

Conceptual Layout
6 Continental Drive, Exeter, NH

Source: VHB
Prepared for: Review
Date: August 18, 2022

PARKING TOTAL - 68 SPACES
I:lFIRE DEPARTMENT STAFF
PROVIDED - 11 SPACES

POLICE DEPARTMENT STAFF
PROVIDED - 33 SPACES

C]pum Ic
PROVIDED - 24 SPACES

C‘ ACCESSIBLE

PROVIDED - 3 SPACES




=]

~ I , -
E CALCULATIONS: v
TOTAL FIRST FLOOR = 8,813 gsf e Q} ;_ Sromuce
= 472 gsf 1 || 1585
GRAND TOTAL = 16,285 gsf N } [ |
[ M
E A E CALCULATIONS: | [Far 3 ar ar 9F or 1[ T Y
\;o:numsmoom 4.29395: N s o | \
. PP BB
| GRAND TOTAL = 6,880 gsf RN | 11" Thich pensiry sToraGe SYSTEM 1| ||| rrasy
e Ir\ : (MR | | ISR | SR | [ AR R | | o ] (| (1 MECH. ELECT.
— T [t [ ST TR TR | ol ke
e = SR L L L Lo E R A
EVIDENCE Y
STORAGE
ol WISF
GENERAL STAR H
] DETAINEE-PROPERTY STORAGE >
WOMEN'S 4 LIVE-SCAN & usF ket
GENERAL u:um STORAGE ALCOVE VESTBULE OHASTORAGE [ i
EQUIPMENT B msr 1nasF Ll 55 o :‘:ﬁ u
1895F M SF 140 SF .
k l STORAGE FIRE ARM
CLOSET WMSF CLEANING
[ as EVIDENCE N
ey [ i
498 5F MEN'S SECURENTERVIEW BOOKING EE 1N 8¢ n::ru
LOCKERS RooM PROCESSING s
292 5F rax 1rsF Ll sT0
CORRDOR ? T oo E
IS4 EF ~ CORRIDOR
S SF
| STORAGE
CLOSET (i | R e | e e | e e T i [ |
ENS ) arse HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM
_ secone I 0 wooa w wow I
BAY
L - | TR TR = I IO
AR SRR e e [T T80
SUBSTATION FEMALE fugone HIVERLE LR | | | [ |
H 860 SF HOLDING HOLDMNG HOLDING
EXTRA 795F )\ 08F 85 L e [t 1 (1|
C [ I\\@ TR T
238F i
Adi JAMITOR RECORDS FLE
[l 4 4 GJF\F cLoser %‘N ANVENLE
| asr FILES
! o 1 /- sk
A o
i SECURE WNDOW
CORRIDOR ConTeR
A1 SF
el e B i Uiy e day FO-ENTRY
’ - ~ 114 5F
P o = g
R b e i . e
\ I ROOM PATROL
| ‘mm 0 o~ Pt [ (i SERGEANT 139 5F
L KITCHEN W sF ,‘::
| = CoMMUNITY SasF
1 i =S ROOM
o B o & i =
| /\ I ..7 |
Y VISITOR-COVERED
VESTIBULE (3% ENTRY
1248F \ ’
P —— &= B [ [

TOWN OF EXETER

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION FIRST FLOOR

NEW CONSTRUCTION

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

N

o 08/16/22

LAVALLEE|BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS

SCALE: 18" =1-0"



7w
E # LOCKERS. Ky o A i

[ CARD
CORRIDOR fooes CORRIDOR CORROON o
nrse oo et nsse
access || access et
i e ; L
. o | . Bl
A% 2G| o[ o e
g
OPEN TO FIRST FLOOR
;

OPEN TO FIRST FLOOR

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION SECOND FLOOR

NEW CONSTRUCTION
TOWN OF EXETER :

SCALE: 1g"=10" €D 08/16/2022
POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE

SECONDFLOORPLAN  LAVALLEE|BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS



LU R

= i §

FRONT MASSING MODEL - 1

PPARATUS BAY

s e NEW CONSTRUCTION

OLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - OPTION 1B

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: & oa/t6iz2

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE EXTERIOR MASSING LAVALLEE|BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS




-$ REAR MASSING MODEL - 1

ewsswnon, ... NEWCONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: o 08/16722

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE EXTERIORMASSING  LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITECT




TOWN OF EXETER, NH - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING STUDY
CONCEPTUAL BUDGET

August 17, 2022

6 CONTINENTAL DRIVE - NEW POLICE & FIRE SUBSTATION - 2 STORIES LOW HIGH
Site Development $ 1,200,000 S 1,300,000
Police Station - 16,285 s.f. S 325-350 psf S 5,292,625 S 5,699,750
Fire Station - 6,880 s.f. $ 325-350 psf $ 2,236,000 S 2,408,000
Design and Construction Contingency - 10% S 872,863 S 940,775
Contractor General Conditions S 660,000 S 660,000
Construction Management Fee - 5% S 513,074 S 550,426
Subtotal Construction Costs: S 10,774,562 S$465/sf § 11,558,951 § 499/sf
Project Soft Costs - 20% of Construction Costs S 2,154,912 S 2,311,790
Architectural/engineering fees
Geotechnical engineering
Planning and permitting fees
Builders' risk insurance
Owner representative/clerk of the works
Utility connection fees
Backup generator
Exterior signage
Furniture, fixtures, equipment
Gear storage, extractors, laundry equipment
Security and IT equipment
6 Continental Drive - Conceptual Level Project Costs in 2022: § 12,929,474 $558/sf $ 13,870,742 5 599/sf
Project Cost Associated with the Police Station $ 9,050,632 S 9,709,519
Project Cost Associated with the Fire Substation $ 3,878,842 5 4,161,222
6 Continental Drive - Anticipated Conceptual Level Project Costs in Q1 2024: $ 14,868,895 $642/sf S 15,951,353 $ 689/sf

This budget assumes mid-level construction materials including; masonry veneer, metal stud framing, with a structural steel

superstructure and standard foundation systems, pending further geotechnical investigation.

ALTERNATES:
Added cost for covered parking structure of 13 spaces S 375,000
Implementation of a Net Zero approach will add approximately 3-4% to this budget

Costs not included:
Land acquisition costs are not included in this budget

Any temporary accommodations, relocations, and facility rental costs during construction are not included in this budget

New or relocated communications equipment; including radio antenna, dispatch consoles, and radio systems

JOBIN CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS, LLC




ONE STORY ADDITION

_.I
|
1

LB B
4 4 8

i

o

N

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: 1'=20000 €3 06/2712022

EXETER PSB STUDY - 20 COURT STREET SITE PLAN LAVALLEE|BRENSINGER ARCHITECT!




EXISTING
STAR
103 SF

g

- EXISTING
| CORRIDOR SERVER
52 SF

| 309SF

EXISTING
TOILET
58 SF

AREA CALCULATIONS:

FIRST FLOOR = 10,901 gsf
SECOND FLOOR = 7,876 gsf
TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 18,777+~ gsf

| EXISTING \
VESTIRULE a3 ?
Il ~ooiTION oo 2515t
| -
D C | RC ULAT ION EXISTING OPEN WALK WAY INSIDE APPARATUS BAY -
ELECTRICAL EXISTING
| |ExisTING RoOM e o
128 57 1218F
B FIRE DEPARTMENT -
AMB. 1 AMB. 2 FOR. 1
EXIS - g g ' .U '
: MECHAT':'I‘CGAL 9'-8"x 23 9-8"x23 9 8" x 21 ‘
WALL LEGEND | ROOM , A B |
! 217 SF : |
E EXISTING WALLS TO REMAN APPARATUS ‘
3,408 5F
- NEW WALLS — o
l APPARATUS
1 964 SF BOAT
& ' TRAILER
R ] 6'x 20'
L 1893 HISTORIC STEAM
‘ B EhonoL AERIAL LIFT ENGINE 4 ENGINE 3 ENGINE 2
i 9'-8"x 24' 11'x 33" 11'x 33' 11'x 33" :
Lo e § | e | \ RENOVATION
TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: Asindcted &3 ow1e22
EXETER PSB STUDY - 20 COURT STREET RENOVATED FIRSTFLOORPLAN  LAVALLEE|BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS



w7,
I 1! N
s = I ™
:]‘ I |
'\\ 1 HL777 |
N} =4
L pusigscsl | /J
(/
] i+ o, e
7
v
K |
‘ |
e e W S | &
o 7
_ =t
. ]
. ||
! I: 4
|
. gty i 5
DEMOLITION LEGEND: . i e - 5 :\A_ : e = S ST =
[ ] exsincconsTrucTion ToREMA : | |
T T T T EXSTNGCONSTRUCTION TO BE RENOVED |
H Raiell 11
| rd H
B~ I o
- 1 :::":J‘} |
)'J 1!
[/ 1 |
= | |
TW‘ i ‘
| i 1l
, k== | ‘
T o e
| Pk
i i |
| 1 Il
: 1 I
u U
!
{
|
R RENOVATION
[T T 1 B — I e—]
i

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: Asindicated €73 08/18/22

EXETER PSB STUDY - 20 COURT STREET FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITES



EXISTING ROOF BELOW —=—

Il AoDITION

|| CIRCULATION

| |EXISTING

B FIRE DEPARTMENT

WALL LEGEND

- PRI

TOWN OF EXETER

EXETER PSB STUDY - 20 COURT STREET

EXISTING

ELEVATOR |

ELEV.
STAIR 46 SF MACHINE
102 SF | 56SF
i \] . ul |
| CORRIDOR ‘
OPEN TO BELOW i 1270 SF —~——— NEW FLOOR INFILL

—_—

—— NEWSTAR
up [ e N W el sz— LTINS . ?*"*',,,l,!‘ m—

EUSTNG

|
| |
| EXISTNG |
|

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTNG | EXISTNG | EXISTING ;
| STAR BUNK 1 . BUNK2 BUNK3 | BUNK 4 BUNK 5 STAIR 1
| o10sF 161 SF | 1595F 159SF | 159 SF 161 SF 117 SF |
|
|
|
EXISTING EXISTING
PANTRY/LAUNDRY KITCHEN/DINING
2215F h 307 SF

TING ROOF STRUCTURE BELOW TO REMAN :

'RENOVATION

N
SCALE: Asindicated €7 0818122
LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS

RENOVATED SECOND FLOOR PLAN



08/18/22

SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN LAVAL!.EE|BRENSING£R ARCHITECTS

RENOVATION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED

| exisTinG consTRUCTION TO REMAIN

DEMOLITION LEGEND

TOWN OF EXETER
EXETER PS8 STUDY - 20 COURT STREET



RENOVATION

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: o 08/18/22

EXETER PSB STUDY - 20 COURT STREET EXTERIORPERSPECTVE  LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS



TOWN OF EXETER, NH - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING STUDY
CONCEPTUAL BUDGET

August 17, 2022

20 COURT STREET - FIRE DEPARTMENT ONLY RENOVATION/ADDITION OPTION
ASSUMES FIRE SUBSTATION WILL BE BUILT

Site Development - allowance S 125,000
App Bay - Minor cosmetic and mechanical
upgrade 5,635 s.f. $80/psf S 450,800
Extensive Renovation to 6,379 s.f. of Existing $225/psf S 1,435,275
Cosmetic Renovation to 6,379 s.f. of Existing $ 90/psf S 574,110
Design and Construction Contingency - 10% S 258,519
Contractor General Conditions S 600,000
Construction Management Fee - 5% $ 172,185
Subtotal Construction Costs: $ 3,615,889 5 193/sf

Project Soft Costs - 10% of Construction Costs S 361,589
Architectural/engineering fees
Geotechnical engineering - Assumes none are required
Planning and permitting fees
Builders' risk insurance
Owner representative/clerk of the works
Backup generator - Assumes re-using existing
Exterior signage - Assumes re-using existing
Furniture, fixtures, equipment - Assumes re-using existing
Gear storage, extractors - Assumes re-using existing
Laundry Equipment - Assumes re-using existing
Security and IT equipment - Assumes re-using existing

20 Court Street - Conceptual Level Project Costs: $ 3,977,478 § 212/sf
ALTERNATES:
Cost increase for all new MEP/FP for the entire facility S 1,314,390
Some equipment upgrades are included in the base project cost
Addition for steam engine display S 180,000
Replacement of all windows and exterior doors S 260,000
Add 2 stop elevator with shaft S 380,000
Upgrade existing exterior wall envelope in non-apparatus areas S 370,000

This conceptual level budget is based on 2022 construction costs. Add 9-12% escalation per year beyond 2022
This concept includes minor cosmetic upgrades to the apparatus bay area and widening of 1 overhead door

This concept includes 6,379 s.f. of minor cosmetic upgrades and 6,379 s.f. of more extensive renovations

This option is based on a 3-phase implementation once the PD is relacated to a new location. This approach will pose challenges

to the day to day operations of the FD and will result in a longer construction duration.

Costs not included:
Land acquisition costs are not included in this budget

Any temporary accommodations, relocations, and facility rental costs during construction are not included in this budget
New or relocated communications equipment; including radio antenna, dispatch consoles, and radio systems

JOBIN CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS, LLC




NEW MAIN FIRE
DEPARTMENT

16 SECURE
FO PARKING.

BN

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: 1/16" = 1-0" & 08/18/2022
EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT - 20 COURT STREET SITE PLAN - NEW CONSTRUCTION LAVALLEE ’BRENSlNGER ARCHITECTS




315 e
TELEPHONE
vomee |
s
1. e
Rirmcion
STORAGE
EF
oo
el un;‘;m xﬁ FIRESNSPECTION
i = Es =T
oRRDO 1
389 SF
£ hinE STATION = byt
F-3 FIRE DEPARTMENT SUPPORT = 1,838 gsf.
Sefprrnre . meel_ %
:
COMMON
CORADOR
1118F A
L]
b prs N
VESTBULE
76 5F
s - NEW CONSTRUCTION
TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: 1/8" = 10" &y 081812022

EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT - 20 COURT STREET MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN LAVALLEE | BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS




NEW CONSTRUCTION

EEXTEHIOR PERSPECTIVE FROM EXISTING PARKING LOT

% lmnmgmrwmmm

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: & 08/18/2022
EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT - 20 COURT STREET EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVES LAVALLEE | BRENSINGER ARCHITECTS




TOWN OF EXETER, NH - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING STUDY August 17, 2022
CONCEPTUAL BUDGET

20 COURT STREET - NEW FIRE STATION - 1 STORY BUILDING Low HIGH
Site Development S 925,000 S 975,000
Demolition of Existing Building S 275,000 S 325,000
New 17,101 s.f. Fire Station $350-370psf $ 5,985,350 S 6,327,370
Design and Construction Contingency - 10% S 718,535 5 762,737
Contractor General Conditions S 740,000 S 740,000
Construction Management Fee - 5% & 432,194 S 456,505
Subtotal Construction Costs: $ 9,076,079 $531/sf $ 9,586,612 $561/sf
Project Soft Costs - 20% of Construction Costs $ 1,815,216 (3 1,917,322
Architectural/engineering fees
Geotechnical engineering
Planning and permitting fees
Builders' risk insurance
Owner representative/clerk of the works
Utility connection fees
Backup generator
Exterior signage
Furniture, fixtures, equipment
Gear storage, extractors, laundry equipment
Security and IT equipment
20 Court Street - Conceptual Level Project Costs: $ 10,891,295 $637/sf 5 11,503,935 $673/sf
20 Court Street - Anticipated Conceptual Level Project Costs in Q1 2024: $ 12,524,989 $732/sf $ 13,229,525 $774/sf

The budget assumes mid-level construction materials including; masonry veneer, metal stud framing, with a structural steel
superstructure and standard foundation systems, pending further geotechnical investigation.

ALTERNATES:

Increase apparatus bay from 50' to 55' and EMS from 38' to 40' S 354,288
Provide steam engine display area S 457,500
Increase corridors from 5' to 6' S 197,640

Implementation of a Net Zero approach will add approximately 3-4% to this budget

Costs not included:

Land acquisition costs are not included in this budget

Any temporary accommodations, relocations, and facility rental costs during construction are not included in this budget
New or relocated communications equipment; including radio antenna, dispatch consoles, and radio systems

JOBIN CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS, LLC




Tax Exemptions, Abatemenfs & Veterans Credits



‘Abatements :

‘Map/Lot/Unit ___:Location Amount -Tax Year
1104-79-139 £139 Robinhood Dr 786.90 : 2019:

1104-79-139 139 RobinhoodDr 83029 . 2020

'104-79-139 139 Robinhood Dr 819.31 . 2021

:104-79-139 : 139 Robinhood Dr 42353 | 2018

§§9!?r*Ex9mpti9n, ) - - o
: Map/Lot/Unit ‘ Location Amount :Tax Year
'83/25 29 Crawford Ave ~7,500.00 ° 2023,




Permits & Approvals




‘ Cprrespondente




New Ham hive

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPAR TMENT OF TRANSPOR TATION

Department of Transportation

Victoria F. Sheehan illi ss, P.E.
) August 10, 2022 H":Iham Cass,.P'E
Commissioner Assistant Commissioner

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair of Selectboard
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

Re: Exeter Special One Time Highway Payment — in Accordance with Senate Bill 401
Payment for Maintenance, Construction and Reconstruction of Class IV and V Highways

Dear Mr. Papakonstantis:

The following is notification of a one time highway payment being made available to your town in State
Fiscal Year 2023 based on the passage of Senate Bill 401 effective in July 2022. SB 401 directs the department
to divide and distribute a $30 million one time payment between all New Hampshire municipalities based on the
distribution methods of Block Grant Aid Apportionment A. This one time payment is separate from your
regular quarterly payments.

This one time payment is anticipated to be available to the Town of Exeter during the month of August
2022 as follows:

August 2022 Actual Payment: $257,238.27

In generalized terms and in accordance with statutory provisions for distribution of Block Grant Aid
“Apportionment A” funds, this one time highway payment is based on the municipalities” mileage of Class IV
and Class V highways, as well as the municipalities’ population.

Please contact us at 271-3344 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
C. R Willetee
C. R. Willeke, PE
Municipal Highways Engineer

Bureau of Planning and Community Assistance

CRW/dmp

Town Manager's Offiee
AUG 15 2022
Received

JOHN O. MORTON BUILDING » 7 HAZEN DRIVE « P.O. BOX 483 « CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-0483
TELEPHONE: 603-271-3734 » FAX: 603-271-3914 « TDD: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 « INTERNET: WWW.NHDOT.COM

S:\Planning\Community Assistance\STATE\BlockGrantAid\SB 401 Special30M\SB 401 BGA Letter 2023 .docx



TOWN OF EXETER

Planning and Building Department
10 FRONT STREET = EXETER, NH = 03833-3792 = (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709
www.exeternh.qov

Date: August 9, 2022

To: Russ Dean

From: Kristen Murphy, Conservation & Sustainability Planner
Re: Raynes Barn Repair and Improvements Project

The following is an overview on the Raynes Barn Repairs.

We published a Request for Proposals (RFP) on March 27™" and received no
submissions by the May 2"? due date. This original RFP included a requirement for
experience with Land Community Heritage Investment Program (LCHIP) grant funded
projects and listed the total amount of funds available for the project.

The review committee felt the lack of response may be due to the dramatic increase in
material costs since the July 2021 estimates and some had heard several contractors
working on LCHIP projects state they were extremely busy with other projects. |
eliminated the requirement for prior experience with LCHIP grants, removed the
anticipated project costs and extended the RFP until June 13"". We received one
proposal that for several reasons, the committee expressed concerns.

Following RFP closure, | was contacted by two companies. One willing to provide a bid
just for structural repairs but required a $500 site visit fee and was booking 3 years out.
The other presented a Cost Plus contract format. Dave suggested | contact Primex to

review the contract with them and Primex expressed cautions with this style of contract.

| have been in touch with LCHIP several times to update them on the status and they
offered some additional places to seek contractor contacts that | will use in the future.
They acknowledged we were doing due diligence and were OK with our timeline
extension.

At this stage, | am reformatting the RFP to focus on the structural repairs because they
need to be completed before any other work can begin, and plan to include the

remaining tasks as add alternatives. | hope to post this RPF in the next week.

| would be happy to present additional details at an upcoming meeting if you like.



it

2023-2024 Proposed Legislative Policy Positions

General Administration and Governance
Local Authority and Efficiency

NHMA supports maintaining local government authority without infringement by the state, and
supports measures that enable municipalities to exercise existing authority more efficiently and with
greater discretion. NHMA also supports state-local partnership and coordination in addressing
common issues.

NHMA supports:

e Legislation granting towns the same authontv to ances that cities have under

RSA 47:17,;

Legislation clarifying that towns that haye:adopted RSA 49-D havgj the same powers and

of electromc no
pubhc phces

Right-to-Know L: L. 4

NHMA supports the pufp e Right-to-Know Law: to ensure the greatest possible public
access to the actons, discussigris, and records of all public bodies, and to ensure

government’s accountability to thc people. NHMA also supports measures to make the law clearer
and make compliance with public access requirements easier and less burdensome for public
officials and employees and less costly for taxpayers.

NHMA supports:

e Reasonable requirements to make governmental records available electronically if no
additional cost is involved,;




ibla

[k}

e The ability to recover reasonable labor costs and other costs for responding to voluminous
or excessive record requests;

e Exemptions from disclosure that are easy to administer and that provide appropriate
protection for confidential and other sensitive information;

e An expedited and inexpensive process for resolving right-to-know complaints;
e Legislation and funding that provide support for education about the Right-to-Know Law.

» Authority of municipalities to set the meeting locations, conditions, and modalities
(including in-person, remote, or combined in-person/remote) for meetings of councils,
boards, committees, and commissions.

Elections

NHMA believes that state and local elections shouldi
and convenient without risking election integtity
efficient without imposing undue burdens on loca

‘fair and open;:that voting should be simple
security, and that elécg{;r; processes should be
fficials. HHE

NHMA supports:

¢ Establishment of an independéng tedistricting commission to draw election districts fairly
and without regard to partisan advantage; :

State assistance for the cost of accommodations for disabled voters in local elections.

Labor and Emplo t

NHMA recognizes the ce of municipal employees, the need for good working conditions,
and the right of employees to'‘organize if they choose. NHMA also believes municipal employers
should be free to set reasonable terms and conditons of employment or negotiate the same with
their employees or employee representatives, without undue state interference.

NHMA supports existing laws governing public employee labor relations, and opposes changes
that impose greater burdens or liabilities on employers.

NHMA opposes:

e Legislation creating a mandatory “evergreen clause” for public employee collective
bargaining agreements;




e Mandatory binding arbitration as a mechanism to resolve impasses in municipal employee
collective bargaining;

» A right to strike for public employees;

¢ New mandated employee benefits, including any proposal to enhance retirement system
benefits that may increase employer costs in future years;

e Unnecessary limits on municipalities’ discretion in making hiring decisions;

e Restrictions on municipalities’ ability to privatize ot use contracted services.

Substance Use, Prevention & Response
NHMA supports:

e State funding to address substance use disordés
o Prevention ‘
o Treatment
o Recovery

o Enforcement;

, refinement or sale of cannabis products in any
y be permitted after the legislative body of that municipality has
ns of enabling state legislation permitting such activities--“opt-

o Legislation that legalizes the sale of cannabis must include provisions for adequate
and sustained funding to municipalities to address the costs associated with
legalization because municipalities will be the governmental entities that will have to
directly deal with the impacts of legalization, including local funding for items such
as the following:

i. Substance abuse and the costs to provide care to those needing assistance.




[
ii. Local police will be the first line of enforcement for underage use, impaired

driving and the resultant social problems that are related to use of what is
presently a controlled substance.

iii. Fire departments and EMS agencies are likely to see an increase in calls for
overdoses of those abusing cannabis.

iv. The need for a significant enhancement in the DRE (Drug Recogniton
Expert) Program to ensure local departments can adequately enforce motor
vehicle Jaws related to persons who choose to drive while impaired will be
necessary.

o Any legislation allowing for retail cstablishmé gfor the salc of cannabis or cannabis

property taxes.

NHMA §up_po

sessed to the proper owner by requiring that all owner name
y filed at the registry of deeds when such an owner change is not
‘of the property, and

o all liens, whether of a private or institutional nature, be filed at the registry of deeds,
and that all changes to the name of a recorded lienholder be similarly filed;

¢ A legisladve commission to study assessment and collection of property taxes and/or
municipal utility fees on manufactured housing on land of another and on transient-type
properties;

o Legislation ensuring fairness and accuracy in property tax exemptions including ensuring that
all household income and assets are taken into account;




i

o)

» Legislation that prohibits the use of the income approach by a taxpayer in any appeal of
assessed value if the taxpayer refuses to provide such information as requested by the
municipality;

e A legislative commission to study reimbursement through payments in lieu of taxes
(PILOT') for municipal services provided to exempt charitable propetties, including
charitable non-profit housing projects;

e Legislation amending RSA 80:56 to enable municipalities to charge a fee for any financial
remittance issued to the municipality that is returned as uncollectible;

o Legislation to lower the abatement interest rate that municipalitics pay under RSA 76:17-a
from six percent to four percent to align it better \Vlth the interest rates on delinquent taxes
that were lowered by the legislature in 2019.

NHMA opposes:

e Legislation that directly or indirectly in¢ s property taxes, including but not limited to
new or expanded mandatory exemptions or.¢redits, or changes in th cess for valuing,
assessing, or taxing specific classes of propertie

* Legislation that undermines the basic.goals of the'c nt use program or reduces the 10-

e Full restoration of, eyﬁimﬁe';éharing under RSA 31-A;

e A state transportation policy that provides adequate and sustainable funding for state and
municipal infrastructure and transportation systems and maintains at least the 12 percent
share of state highway funds distributed to municipalities;

o Legislation authorizing the establishment of local option fees and providing for periodic
adjustments to statutory fees to compensate for factors including, but not limited to, the
effects of inflation, such as an increase in the maximum optional fee for transportation
improvements;




Sl
NHMA

]

e Legislation to ensure the collection of unpaid bills for ambulance and other emergency
services;

e Reimbursement from the state for the cost of municipal services provided to state-owned
properties;

o Legislation amending motor vehicle registration enforcement laws to ensure collection of all
state and local registration fees owed by New Hampshire residents;

e Legislation amending RSA 36-A:5 II to allow trustees of trust funds to invest conservation
funds instead of only the town treasurer, if voted by the legislative body;

NHMA opposes:

hare 30% of state meals and
ductton to the percentage

e Legislation that would repeal the dedicated fund: .
rooms tax revenue with municipalities along with any furthe
shared, or any further reduction to the staf

¢als and rooms ¢t

e Diversion of state highway funds for state

New Hampshire Retirement System (NHRS)

NHMA supports the continuing exist
county government employees that is secur
that both employees and employers can rél
future.

retirement

NHMA supports:

NHMA opposes:
o Legislation expanding benefits that increase current or future employer contribution costs;

o Legislation that assesses additional charges on employers beyond NHRS board-approved
rate changes;

o Legislation that expands the eligibility of NHRS membership to positions not currently
covered by the plan;

e Legislation further restricting a municipality’s ability to employ NHRS retirees in part-time
positions or the imposition of any fees or penalties associated with such employment.




Education Funding

NHMA supports a revenue structure for funding an adequate education to meet the state’s
responsibilities as defined by the constitution, statutes, and the common law with revenue sources
that are predictable, stable, and sustainable.

NHMA supports:
e A revenue structure that is not disruptive to the long-term economic health of the state;
e A revenue structure that is efficient in its administradon;
e A revenue structure that is fair to citizens.

NHMA opposes:

e Retroactive changes to the adequate educatioﬁ"fgnding distribuition formula after the notice
of grant amounts has been provided to log

Infrastructure, Development, and'Land Use

d implementation of clean and
anage their resources and the

ssistance to municipalities for conservation
‘ amtenance of renewable energy sources;

o Legislation that protc’cts and preserves local natural resources and public infrastructure,
builds community resilience, and fosters adaptation to climate change and mitigates its risks;

e Policies that support customer and community choice in energy supply and use competitive
market-based mechanisms to promote innovation, cost effectiveness, and sustainability; and

o Legislation that provides state or federal assistance to municipalities to mitigate
environmental inequity impacts faced by their residents, and drive early local engagement in
decision processes.




e

[
NHMA opposes:

o lLegislation that overrides local determinations of appropriate energy sources and regulations.

esource te (0) ana

NHMA supports measures enabling municipalities to protect, control, and efficiently and safely
manage water infrastructure and its resources. NHMA believes the State should support its
commitments to municipalities for water infrastructure programs and that any new mandates that
impose additional costs on municipalities must be funded by the state or federal government.

NHMA supports:

e Legislation that provides state or federal investment:
critical water infrastructure, including, but not hrmted' to,
systems, wastewater systems, stormwater Systet

aintaining and improving the state’s
s, public drinking water
s, and surfaée’and groundwater;

Legislation that encourages regional and:innovatve solutions to dtinking water, wastewater,

: easibly achieva vels when
rds that are broadly accepted by peer
:appropriate state or federal funding.

nicipal, regional, and state strategies to manage solid waste
ecycling, resource recovery, composting, and other measures,
while maintaining loc control;

o State programs that address existing and emerging contaminants at no additional cost to
municipalities;

o Fees or assessments on solid waste or recycling that are used to provide direct support or
enhancement of local or regional solid waste, household hazardous waste, and recycling
programs.




Housing

NHMA recognizes the need for diverse and affordable housing in New Hampshire and the
responsibility of each municipality to afford reasonable opportunities for the development of diverse
and affordable housing. NHMA believes municipalities should have discretion in how to satisfy this
responsibility and supports legislation that enables municipalities to find innovative ways to ensure
an adequate supply of housing,

NHMA supports:

NHMA supports:

Legislation that allows municipalities to require the inclusion of affordable and diverse
housing opportunities as part of new housing developments;

Financial and other incentives to mun|c1palmes to; age development of diverse and

affordable housing;

Statewide efforts to provide housing for thase recovering from substance misuse, subject to

reasonable municipal regulation;

Policies that encourage documentation and
transactions;

Legislation authorizing municipalities to regulate short-term rentals of residential properties,
including licensing requirements and health and safety protections;

Legislation enabling municipalities at their discretion to adopt more recent editions of
national/international building and fire codes than the cutrent state-adopted editions.

Legislation that supports the adoption of more recent editions of the national/international
building and fire codes after review and recommendation by the Building Code Review
Board and/or the State Fire Control Board.




NHMA opposes:

e Legislation that limits municipal control in implementing statewide priorities in zoning and
land use regulation;

e New state mandates requiring municipalities to allow specific types of housing;
o All other statewide land use mandates.

Information Technology, Communications, and Cybersecurity

NHMA supports initiatives to make the most current information:
accessible to New Hampshire communities, so long as local aut
safety issues is not compromised.

‘Anty over land use regulation and

NHMA supports:

e Legislation that increases the ability of mumcxpahnes especially those in rural and remote
areas, to facilitate and advance access to reliable broadband technology to the premises in
their communities;

e Legislation that provides flexibility for mumc1pa11t1es in dccessing poles and pole
attachments, including legislation ¢ at dlrects the \Ie\x Hampshu’e Public Utilities
Comm15510n to adopt the FCC

estment, including grants, for installation of
to serve all New Hampshire communities,

e State mvestment in cybersecurity assistance to municipalities to protect data and
infrastructur .

NHMA opposes:

o Iegislation that limits'municipalities’ ability to prevent or regulate deployment of
technologies that would interfere with the management of the right of way;

o Statewide mandates on cybersecurity practices unless any associated costs are funded by the
state or federal government.




e

NHMA supports state policies that ensure access for all users to convenient, efficient, reliable, cost
effective, safe, and sustainable multi-modal transportation systems in New Hampshire.

Transportation

NHMA supports:

e Appropriate funding for state and local modes of transportation, including but not limited
aviation, transit, bicycle, and multi-modal facilities;

» Continued state and federal investment in public transportation systems and projects
designed to support access to vital services, economic, and recreational opportunities within
communities, link communities and regions, and reduce vehicle congestion on New
Hampshire’s roads; :

e Programs and funding sources that would apprgpnatcl) rccover and distribute the impact of

vehicles used on local and state transportation‘infrastructure.

NHMA opposes:

of more options and more flexibility to provide

tate tax credit and exemption programs to foster
;and vitality.

and vitality meas




